
 

 
 

 

AMENDMENT NO. 4 

 

TO:  ALL VENDORS 

 

FROM: Lana Widener 

 

SUBJECT: USC-IFB-2561-LW 

  East Quad Interior Painting 

   

DATE: March 17, 2014 
  
 
This Amendment No. 4 modifies the Invitation for Bid only in the manner and to the extent as stated herein. 

 
ITEM ONE: VENDOR QUESTIONS 

QUESTION: 
In response to the addendum 3, we have two questions resulting from the addendum. 
1.  The item 7 states that Cove base is to be removed and replaced.  Is this all cove 

base in the entire building? Hallways? Rooms? 
What base type and brand do they want put back? This is a question that needs 
clarified prior to the bid due to the amount of work that is added without 
description 

2. Do the windows get painted? It refers to the stuck windows but there are factory 
finished windows. Please clarify if any windows get painted or are the referring to 
something else with the stuck windows. 

 
  ANSWER: 

1. Yes, the 4” rubber base will need to be removed and replaced throughout 
(stairwells, corridors and apartments) with Johnsonite 120’ rolls in 63 Burnt Umber.   

2. The windows will not be painted.  The interior sill, apron, decorative wood 
cornice and surrounding areas will be painted. 

 
 
 
 
BIDDER SHALL ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF AMENDMENT NO. 4 IN THE SPACE PROVIDED BELOW AND 
RETURN IT WITH THEIR BID RESPONSE.  FAILURE TO DO SO MAY SUBJECT BID TO REJECTION. 
 
_____________________________    ______________________________ 
Authorized Signature      Firm 
 
 
_____________________________ 
Date  


